CHARLOTTE YANG

C Y

STOP-MOTION ARTIST

Orlando FL

e. charlotteyang007@gmail.com

w. https://charlotteyang007.wixsite.com/cyang

EDUCATION

BFA Emerging Media: Minor: Cinema Studies
Experimental Animation Track

University of Central Florida

2019 - 2024

EXPERIENCE

Spring Chemistry Art Show

Mar 2021 - Apr 2021

City Arts Gallery, Orlando

Exhibited diorama sculpture SPOONS and 2-D works.

UCF's First Thursdays Eclectic Knights

Sept 2021 - Sept 2021

Orlando Museum of Art, Orlando

Exhibited diorama sculptures SPOONS, Nuj Nplhaib's Revenge, and two fully articulated stop-motion puppets and a large handmade wooden stop-motion set with a working hinged and slide-locked door and dremel tool carved textures.

Open Call for Art Exhibition

Aug 2021 - Sept 2021

City Arts Gallery, Orlando

Exhibited diorama sculpture The Wanderer's End.

Limbitless Art Scholar Limbitless Solutions, Orlando

May 2022 - Aug 2022

Created conceptual artwork for 3-D printed prosthetic arm sleeves for children with limb differences. Applied sanding techniques with range of coarse and fine grits to prepare arm bases for painting. Applied airbrushing techniques to mechanical components on arms.

ORGANIZATIONS

Asian Student Association est. 1999

Aug 2019 - Present

University of Central Florida, Orlando

Co-Decorations Chair Officer: Banner designer and event decorator for club events including 100+ members.

Ms. ASA 2022-2023 | Most Academic | Miss Congeniality | Most Photogenic: Cultural Scholarship Pageant Winner. Applied video editing skills and artistic experience for character video and speed painting performance.

PROFILE

Undergraduate student with Emerging Media major and Cinema Studies Minor. Created class diorama sculpture projects exhibited in shows at Orlando Museum of Art and City Arts Gallery. Seeking to leverage 3.9 GPA and 2+ years of prop design and animation experience to obtain a stop-motion artist position.

SKILLS

Airbrush	2 yrs. experience
Puppet Making	2 yrs. experience
Prop Design	6 yrs. experience
Set Building	6 yrs. experience
Costume Design	2 yrs. experience
Wig Fabrication	1 yr. experience

Adobe Premiere Pro	2 yrs. experience
Harmony 21.1	1 yr. experience
Adobe Photoshop	8 yrs. experience
Adobe Illustrator	3 yrs. experience
Maya	1 yr. experience

AWARDS

Taco Bell Live Mas Scholar 2019-2022

Four-time recipient of national passion-based scholarship program.

Earned \$27, 500 in scholarship funds.

Florida Bright Futures Scholarship 2019-2024

Florida Academic Scholar